

**WORKERS' COMPENSATION RESEARCH INSTITUTE'S
LIST OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION MEDICAL FEE SCHEDULES**

State	Agency	Agency Website	Other Sites Used
Alabama	Alabama Department of Industrial Relations	http://dir.alabama.gov/wc/	http://dir.alabama.gov/wc/2008FeeSchedules.aspx
Alaska	Alaska Division of Workers' Compensation	http://labor.state.ak.us/wc/	http://labor.state.ak.us/wc/legaldir.htm
Arizona	Industrial Commission of Arizona	http://www.ica.state.az.us/workersCompensation/index.html	
Arkansas	Arkansas Workers' Compensation Commission	http://www.awcc.state.ar.us/	http://www.awcc.state.ar.us/ruleadvmain.html
California	California Division of Workers' Compensation	http://www.dir.ca.gov/DWC/	http://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/OMFS9904.htm#4
Colorado	Colorado Division of Workers' Compensation	http://www.coworkforce.com/dwc/	http://www.coworkforce.com/dwc/Rules/WordVersions/Rule_18.asp#18-1_STATEMENT_OF_PURPOSE_
Connecticut	Connecticut Workers' Compensation Commission	http://wcc.state.ct.us/	
Delaware	Delaware Office of Workers' Compensation	http://www.delawareworks.com/industrialaffairs/services/WorkersComp.shtml	http://dowc.ingenix.com/info.asp?page=rules#41
Florida	Florida Department of Financial Services Division of Workers' Compensation	http://www.fldfs.com/wc/	http://www.myfloridacfo.com/WC/publications.html
Georgia	Georgia State Board of Workers' Compensation	http://sbwc.georgia.gov/02/sbwc/home/0,2235,11394008,00.html;jsessionid=E150A75F7DF3305E298457D108600BE2	http://sbwc.georgia.gov/00/channel_modifieddate/0,2096,11394008_28188027,00.html
Hawaii	Hawaii Disability Compensation Division	http://dlir.state.hi.us/labor/dcd/aboutwc.shtml	http://hawaii.gov/labor/dcd/dcd-links/find-a-law
Idaho	Idaho Industrial Commission	http://www.iic.idaho.gov/	http://www.iic.idaho.gov/medical.html#feeschedule
Illinois	Illinois Workers' Compensation Commission	http://www.iwcc.il.gov/	http://iwcc.ingenixononline.com/download.asp

Indiana	Indiana Workers' Compensation Board	http://www.in.gov/wcb/	http://www.in.gov/wcb/handbook/HANDBK2007.htm#MedicalBenefits	
Iowa	Iowa Division of Workers' Compensation	http://www.iowaworkforce.org/wc/index.html		
Kansas	Kansas Division of Workers' Compensation	http://www.dol.ks.gov/WC/html/wc_ALL.html	http://www.dol.ks.gov/WC/html/med_fees_2008(Rev-01-08).pdf	
Kentucky	Kentucky Department of Workers' Claims	http://www.labor.ky.gov/workersclaims/	http://www.labor.ky.gov/workersclaims/medicalservices/hospitalcost.htm	
Louisiana	Louisiana Workforce Commission	http://www.laworks.net/WorkersComp/OWC_MainMenu.asp	http://doa.louisiana.gov/osr/lac/40v01/40v01.pdf	
Maine	Maine Workers' Compensation Board	http://www.maine.gov/wcb/	http://www.maine.gov/wcb/departments/mfspublications.htm	
Maryland	Maryland Workers' Compensation Commission	http://www.wcc.state.md.us	http://www.wcc.state.md.us/PDF/MFG/Medical_Fee_Schedule.html	http://www.wcc.state.md.us/PDF/MFG/COMAR_MFG_Regulation_2008.pdf
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Department of Industrial Accidents	http://www.mass.gov/Eeohhs2/docs/dhcfp/g/regs/114_3_40.pdf	http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=elwdagencylanding&L=4&L0=Home&L1=Government&L2=Departments+and+Divisions+(EOLWD)&L3=Department+of+Industrial+Accidents&sid=Elwd	
Michigan	Michigan Workers' Compensation Agency	http://www.michigan.gov/wca	http://www.michigan.gov/documents/wca/wca_hcs_08_Manual_222637_7.pdf	http://www.michigan.gov/documents/wca_hcsrules2003_80010_7.pdf
Minnesota	Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry	http://www.dli.mn.gov/WorkComp.asp	https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/rules/?id=5221.4020	https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/data/revisor/rule/current/5221/5221.pdf
Mississippi	Mississippi Workers' Compensation Commission	http://www.mwcc.state.ms.us/	https://mwccfeeschedule.ingenix.com/default.asp	
Missouri	Missouri Department of Labor and Industrial Relations	http://www.dolir.mo.gov/wc		
Montana	Montana Department of Labor & Industry - Employment Relations	http://erd.dli.mt.gov/wcregs/wc_rhome.asp	http://erd.dli.mt.gov/wcregs/medreg.asp	http://www.mtrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?RN=24.29.1432
Nebraska	Nebraska Workers' Compensation Court	http://www.wcc.ne.gov/	http://www.wcc.ne.gov/medical/fee_schedule/sf_hasc_2008.pdf	

Nevada	Nevada Division of Industrial Relations Workers' Compensation Section	http://dirweb.state.nv.us/WCS/wcs.htm	http://dirweb.state.nv.us/WCS/medical.htm	
New Hampshire	New Hampshire Department of Labor	http://www.labor.state.nh.us/workers_compensation.asp		
New Jersey	New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development	http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/wc/wc_index.html	http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/forms_pdfs/wc/pdf/wc_law.pdf	
New Mexico	New Mexico Workers' Compensation Administration	http://www.workerscomp.state.nm.us/	http://www.workerscomp.state.nm.us/rules/index.php	http://www.workerscomp.state.nm.us/partners/providers.php
New York	New York State Workers' Compensation Board	http://www.wcb.state.ny.us/	http://www.wcb.state.ny.us/content/main/hcpp/MedFeeSchedules/2009medfee.jsp	
North Carolina	North Carolina Industrial Commission	http://www.ic.nc.gov/	http://www.ic.nc.gov/ncic/packages/012709or.pdf	http://www.ic.nc.gov/ncic/packages/statute.htm
North Dakota	North Dakota Workforce Safety and Insurance	http://www.workforcesafety.com/	http://www.workforcesafety.com/medical-providers/feeschedule/feeschedule.asp	
Ohio	Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation	http://www.ohiobwc.com/Default.aspx	https://www.ohiobwc.com/bwcccommon/forms/BWCFForms/nlbwc/ProviderForms.asp	http://www.ohiobwc.com/basics/guidedtour/generalinfo/orcandoac.asp
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Workers' Compensation Court	http://www.owcc.state.ok.us/	http://www.owcc.state.ok.us/FeeSchedule.htm	
Oregon	Oregon Department of Consumer and Business Services Workers' Compensation Division	http://www.cbs.state.or.us/external/wcd/	http://www.cbs.state.or.us/external/wcd/policy/rules/rules.html	
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry; Bureau of Workers' Compensation	http://www.dli.state.pa.us/landi/cwp/view.asp?a=138&Q=58929	http://www.dli.state.pa.us/landi/CWP/view.asp?a=185&Q=207098	
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Division of Workers' Compensation	http://www.dlt.state.ri.us/wc	http://www.risingms.com/RIFee/rifeeschedule2008.html	
South Carolina	South Carolina Workers' Compensation Commission	http://www.wcc.sc.gov/	http://www.wcc.sc.gov/Medical/	
South Dakota	South Dakota Department of Labor Workers' Compensation	http://dol.sd.gov/workerscomp/default.aspx	http://legis.state.sd.us/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=47:03:05	

Tennessee	Tennessee Department of Labor and Workforce Development	http://www.state.tn.us/labor-wfd/wcomp.html	http://www.tennessee.gov/labor-wfd/wc_medfeebook.pdf	
Texas	Texas Department of Insurance Division of Workers' Compensation	http://www.tdi.state.tx.us/wc/indexwc.html	http://www.tdi.state.tx.us/wc/fee/index.html	
Utah	Utah Department of Industrial Accidents	http://www.laborcommission.utah.gov/IndustrialAccidents/index.html	http://www.laborcommission.utah.gov/IndustrialAccidents/pdfs/Med Fee Guidelines 2008.pdf	
Vermont	Vermont Department of Labor	http://www.labor.vermont.gov/Business/WorkersCompensation/tabid/114/Default.aspx	http://labor.vermont.gov/InfoCenter/Rules/WorkersCompensationRules/AMALicenseAgreement/Rule40Effective51506/tabid/828/Default.aspx	http://www.leg.state.vt.us/statutes/chapters.cfm?Title=18
Virginia	Virginia Workers' Compensation Commission	http://www.vwc.state.va.us/	http://www.vwc.state.va.us/medical_providers.htm	
Washington	Washington State Department of Labor and Industries	http://www.lni.wa.gov/	http://www.lni.wa.gov/Claims/Providers/Billing/FeeScheduled/2009/default.asp	http://lni.wa.gov/Claims/Providers/Billing/FeeScheduled/2009/policy2009.asp
West Virginia	West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner	http://www.wvinsurance.gov/	http://www.wvinsurance.gov/WorkersCompensation/MedicalRatesPlans/Schedule2009/tabid/372/Default.aspx	
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development	http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/wc/	http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/wc/medical/default.htm	
Wyoming	Wyoming Workers' Safety and Compensation Division	http://wydoe.state.wy.us/doe.asp?ID=9	http://soswy.state.wy.us/Rules/RULES/7341.pdf	

Received 12/8/09 from Karen Holt, WCRI